GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

;Nbﬁdud‘Anﬂﬁw:andlﬂxunbu&nv&z
Washington, D.C. 20408

December 19, 1968

« Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press
Route 8 -
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr, Welsberg:

Thiz 18 in reply to your letters of November 23 apa ?7. 1968,

have located under the names given in your letters. No copies of
the newspaper stories written by Alonzo Hudkins and Joseph Goulden
or a report of an intervieyw with Hudkins by Special Agent James W.
Russell have been found. No records are filed under the name of
the Californis Rangers.

research rooms in order that you can search for additional material
relating to names and subjects in which you are interesteqd,

Sincerely, .

AMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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